

Clay County: On the second Monday in April and the second Monday in November.

Douglas County: On the first Monday in March and the first Monday in October.

Mille Lacs County: On the first Monday in ~~March~~ *February* and the first ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in ~~October~~ September.

Morrison County: On the second Monday in April and the second Monday in November.

Otter Tail County: On the second Monday in April and the second Monday in November.

Stearns County: On the ~~second~~ *first* Monday in ~~April~~ *March* and the ~~second~~ *first* Monday in ~~November~~ *October*.

Todd County: On the first Monday in March and the first Monday in October.

Wadena County: On the ~~second~~ *first* Monday in February and the ~~second~~ *Monday* *first Tuesday* in September.

Approved April 10, 1961.

CHAPTER 258—S. F. No. 1123

[Coded]

An act relating to powers of county boards.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **[375.46] Road and highway patrol; sheriff's duty.** Subdivision 1. The board of county commissioners of any county except in a county with a population of over 600,000, may appropriate, out of its general fund money to permit the sheriff to patrol the roads and highways of his county to investigate conditions respecting observances of laws.

Subd. 2. Upon request by the board of county commissioners the sheriff of such county shall provide a patrol of roads and highways as provided in subdivision 1.

Approved April 10, 1961.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.